THE

able to you) Rob-Iship his his of kindhfull

ishes

ash-

pre-

Telegraph, now The Catholic Telegraph Register.

Bishop Fenwick continued his In 1832 he missionary travels. succumbed to an attac of cholera.

Special to THE NEW YORK TIMES.

ROCHESTER, N. Y., April 17 A dwelling built in near-by Penfield of mud and straw in 1835, and in use ever since, soon will have a new tenant.

The two-story house, built William Gorse in a period which present builders would be likely to regard as marked by shortages, still stands snug and solid after more than 113 years of occupancy.

Mrs. Anson Antes of Fairport, granddaughter of the builder, was built of clay taken from a near-by creck was bed. The clay was spread out and dained cut straw was mixed with it by with driving oxen over it. Plank forms he re- were built on a stone foundation a 1804 and were filled with the mixture meyed When the clay dried the forms were elevated and the process was prop-hased received a thin coat of clay end-ngton side and the interior walls was plastered and kept whitewasked.

Three fireplaces of brick icans, am R. built, one equipped with a built, oven. It took one year to have the the house.

Gorse, who had grown log cabin near by, moved house in 1836 with his wife and d his small daughter. The daughter, Ohio Emily, left the house when she when married, but returned to live in it sed to in 1877 after her parents died.

For the last decade the house has been used as an office for a nursery firm. Central heating, in water and electricity have been r Fen-installed but only minor repairs lincin-have been made to the original chown structure and, says Douald C. 1 this Brown, nurseryman, who has built was a new office and who will rent the k in clay house to one of his workmen, ishop "It's probably good for another holic hundred years."

MUD HOUSE OF 1835 STILL USED UP-STATE

dlan , in nmsects n)ts and Miss

rvant

nati Jum

10 inican

pel, he ie out-